
TRIBUNALS AND AUTHORITIES

S.NO. NAME OF THE TRIBUNAL / AUTHORITY

1 Appellate Tribunal for Electricity (ATE)
2 Armed Force Tribunal
3 Authority for Advance Rulings
4 Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC)
5 Central Administrative Tribunal
6 Company Law Board
7 Competition Commission of India (CCI)
8 Competition Appellate Tribunal (CAT)
9 Copyright Board
10 Customs Excise And Service Tax Appellate Tribunal
11 Cyber Appellate Tribunal
12 Employees Provident Fund Appellate Tribunal
13 Income Tax Appellate Tribunal
14 Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (IRDA)
15 Intellectual Property Appellate Board
16 National Green Tribunal
17 Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI)
18 Telecom Disputes Settlement & Appellate Tribunal (TDSAT)
19 Telecom Regulatory Authority of India (TRAI)
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http://www.trai.gov.in/
http://www.tdsat.nic.in/
http://www.sebi.gov.in/
http://www.greentribunal.in/
http://www.ipab.tn.nic.in/
http://www.irda.gov.in/
http://itat.nic.in/
http://www.epfindia.com/
http://www.catindia.gov.in/
http://www.cestat.gov.in/
http://copyright.gov.in/frmcopyrightboard.aspx
http://compat.nic.in/
http://www.cci.gov.in/
http://www.clb.nic.in/
http://cgat.gov.in/
http://www.cercind.gov.in/
http://www.aarrulings.in/
http://www.aftdelhi.nic.in/
http://aptel.gov.in/


GOVERNMENTAL WEBSITES

S.NO. NAME OF GOVERNMENTAL BODY
1 Central Information Commission
2 Election Commission of India
3 India Code
4 Indian Courts
5 India.gov.in
6 Law Commission of India
7 Ministry of Company Affairs 
8 Ministry of Law and Justice
9 National Consumer Disputes Redressal Commission
10 National Human Rights Commission
11 Parliament of India

http://www.parliamentofindia.nic.in/
http://nhrc.nic.in/
http://ncdrc.nic.in/
http://lawmin.nic.in/
http://www.mca.gov.in/
http://lawcommissionofindia.nic.in/
http://www.india.gov.in/
http://indiancourts.nic.in/
http://www.indiacode.nic.in/
http://eci.nic.in/
http://cic.gov.in/


LEGAL OPEN SOURCE WEBSITES

S.NO. NAME OF OPEN SOURCE WEBSITE
1 Asian Legal Information institute
2 Australasian Legal Information Institute
3 British and Irish Legal Information Institute
4 Court of Justice of European Union
5 Canadian Legal Information Institute
6 Commonwealth Legal Information Institute
7 Electronic Information System for International law
8 European Free Trade Association Court
9 Globalex
10 Hamlyn Lectures
11 High Court of Australia
12 House of Lord Judgments
13 Hong Kong Legal Information Institute
14 Irish Legal Information Initiative
15 International Court of Justice
16 New Zealand Legal Information Institute
17 Pacific Island Legal Information Institute
18 South African Legal Information Institute
19 Supreme Court of Canada
20 Supreme Court of Singapore

http://app.supremecourt.gov.sg/default.aspx?pgID=1
http://www.scc-csc.gc.ca/
http://www.saflii.org/
http://www.paclii.org/
http://www.nzlii.org/
http://www.icj-cij.org/homepage/index.php?lang=en
http://www.ucc.ie/law/irlii/index.php
http://www.hklii.hk/eng
http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld/ldjudgmt.htm
http://www.hcourt.gov.au/
http://socialsciences.exeter.ac.uk/law/hamlyn/lectures/
http://www.nyulawglobal.org/Globalex
http://www.eftacourt.int/
http://www.eisil.org/index.php?sid=921982623&t=index
http://www.commonlii.org/
http://www.canlii.org/
http://curia.europa.eu/jcms/jcms/j_6
http://www.bailii.org/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/
http://www.asianlii.org/


LEGAL OPEN SOURCE WEBSITES

S.NO. NAME OF OPEN SOURCE WEBSITE
21 Supreme Court of United States 
22 Supreme Court of United Kingdom
23 Supreme Court of Victoria
24 Supreme Court of Western Australia
25 United Nations
26 World Legal Information Institute

http://www.worldlii.org/
http://www.un.org/en/
http://decisions.justice.wa.gov.au/supreme/supdcsn.nsf
http://www.supremecourt.vic.gov.au/
http://www.supremecourt.uk/
http://www.supremecourt.gov/


FREE ONLINE JOURNALS

S.No. Name of the Journal
1 African Journals Online
2 Akron  Tax Journal
3 American Bankruptcy Institute  Law Review
4 American Society of International Law
5 Arizona Journal of International & Comparative Law
6 Asia Journal of Global Studies
7 Australasian Journal on Information Systems
8 Bar Leader
9 Behaviour & Social Issues
10 Berkeley Technology Law Journal 
11 Boston College International and Comparative Law Review
12 Business Law Journal 
13 Brooklyn  Journal of International Law
14 Cardozo Electronic Law Bulletin
15 Computer Law Review and Technology Journal
16 Convention on Biological Diversity
17 Convention on Long-Range Transboundary Pollution
18 Cornell International Law Journal
19 Duke Environmental Law and Policy Forum
20 Duke Journal of Comparative and International Law
21 Duke Law and Technology Review
22 Duke Law Journal
23 E Law: Murdoch University Electronic Journal of Law
24 EC Competition Policy Newsletter
25 European Economy

http://ec.europa.eu/economy_finance/publications/europeaneconomy_en.htm
http://ec.europa.eu/comm/competition/publications/cpn/
http://www.murdoch.edu.au/elaw/
http://www.murdoch.edu.au/elaw/
http://scholarship.law.duke.edu/dlj/all_issues.html
http://web.law.duke.edu/ip/dltr
http://scholarship.law.duke.edu/djcil/all_issues.html
http://scholarship.law.duke.edu/delpf/all_issues.html
http://www.lawschool.cornell.edu/research/ilj/index.cfm
http://www.unece.org/env/lrtap/
http://www.cbd.int/convention/convention.shtml
http://www.smu.edu/csr/
http://www.jus.unitn.it/cardozo/Review/home.html
http://www.brooklaw.edu/students/journals/bjilcurrent.php
http://blj.ucdavis.edu/
http://www.bc.edu/bc_org/avp/law/lwsch/interrev.html
http://www.btlj.org/
http://www.uic.edu/htbin/cgiwrap/bin/ojs/index.php/bsi
http://www.abanet.org/barserv/barleader.html
http://dl.acs.org.au/index.php/ajis
http://ajgs.org/index.php/AJGS
http://www.law.arizona.edu/journals/ajicl/default.htm
http://www.asil.org/insights.htm
http://www.stjohns.edu/academics/graduate/law/journals_activities/abi
http://www.uakron.edu/law/lawreview/taxjournal/
http://ajol.info/


FREE ONLINE JOURNALS

S.No. Name of the Journal
26 The European Journal of International law
27 Federal Communications Law Journal
28 The Federal Courts Law Review
29 Georgetown Journal of International Law 
30 Gonzaga Journal of International Law
31 Harvard Law Review
32 Harvard Journal of Law and Technology
33 Indian Journal of Pharmacology
34 Intellectual Property Today
35 International Free and Open Source Software Law Review
36 International Journal of Communication Networks & Information Security
37 Journal of Digital Information
38 Journal of Information, Law & Technology
39 Journal of Law and Business - New York University
40 Journal of Legal Analysis
41 Journal of Science and Technology Law
42 Journal of Technology and the Law
43 Journal of Transnational Law & Policy
44 D-Lib
45 Library & Information Research
46 Evidence based Library & Information Practice
47 Marquette Intellectual Property Law Review

http://law.marquette.edu/cgi-bin/site.pl?2130&pageID=158
http://ejournals.library.ualberta.ca/index.php/EBLIP
http://www.lirg.org.uk/lir/ojs/index.php/lir
http://www.dlib.org/
http://www.law.fsu.edu/journals/transnational/
http://grove.ufl.edu/~techlaw/
http://www.bu.edu/law/central/jd/organizations/journals/scitech/index.html
http://jla.oxfordjournals.org/
http://www1.law.nyu.edu/journals/lawbusiness/issues/
http://elj.warwick.ac.uk/jilt/
http://journals.tdl.org/jodi
http://ijcnis.kust.edu.pk/
http://www.ifosslr.org/ifosslr/issue/view/1/showToc
http://www.iptoday.com/
http://www.ijp-online.com/currentissue.asp
http://jolt.law.harvard.edu/
http://www.harvardlawreview.org/
http://www.gonzagajil.org/
http://www.law.georgetown.edu/academics/law-journals/
http://www.fclr.org/content/articlelist.htm
http://www.law.indiana.edu/fclj/
http://www.ejil.org/


FREE ONLINE JOURNALS

S.No. Name of the Journal
48 Michigan Telecommunications and Technology Law Review
49 Northwestern Journal of Technology and Intellectual Property
50 Review of Intellectual Property Law
51 Richmond Journal of Global Law and Business 
52 Richmond Journal of Law and Technology
53 Richmond Journal of Public Interest
54 SMU Science & Technology Law Review
55 Stanford Journal of Law, Business & Finance 
56 Stanford Law Review
57 Stanford Technology Law Review
58 Studies in Social Justice
59 Surveillance & Society
60 Virginia Journal of Law and Technology
61 Virginia Journal of Social Policy and the Law 
62 Virginia Journal of International Law
64 Virginia Law Review 
65 Washburn Law Journal
66 Web Journal of Current Legal Issues

http://webjcli.ncl.ac.uk/
http://washburnlaw.edu/wlj/archive.php
http://www.virginialawreview.org/
http://www.vjil.org/
http://scs.student.virginia.edu/~vjspl/current.html
http://www.vjolt.net/
http://www.surveillance-and-society.org/ojs/index.php/journal
http://ojs.uwindsor.ca/ojs/leddy/index.php/SSJ/index
http://stlr.stanford.edu/
http://www.stanfordlawreview.org/
http://sjlbf.stanford.edu/backissues.html
http://www.smu.edu/csr/
http://rjolpi.richmond.edu/archive.php
http://law.richmond.edu/jolt/index.asp
http://rjglb.richmond.edu/default.php?pageType=archives#vol8
http://www.jmls.edu/ripl/
http://scholarlycommons.law.northwestern.edu/njtip/
http://www.mttlr.org/html/home.html
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